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Chief Examiner Michael Stogner

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Examiner David Catanach

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Application of Doyle Hartman to Amend Order R-9073, Docket No. 12363

Gentlemen:

This is to confirm the oral advisement by Mr. Carr and myself that Hartman and
Raptor Resources have reached agreement concerning the matters at issue in the
referenced proceeding. Raptor Resources as agreed to separately meter seven
specified wells and also any future wells completed or recompleted on specified leases.
Accordingly, Hartman requests that his application in this matter be withdrawn.

It has occurred to me that the stated agreement and the carrying out of its terms
constitutes a modification of Order R-9073 (Case No. 9775) and that for the sake of an
orderly record and future certainty among successor owners there needs be an
appropriate order entered by the Division. If you think that is the case, | will be pleased
to work jointly with Mr. Carr to prepare and submit a proposed order.

JEG:sa
fxc: Bill Carr

Doyle Hartman
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Sincerely,

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C.

By
J.E. GALLEGOS
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